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From: Local Area Energy Plan <CIOSLAEP @cornwall.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2023 13:51

To: Local Area Energy Plan <CIOSLAEP@cornwall.gov.uk>

Subject: Local Area Energy Plan - join us for a dedicated engagement session

Information Classification: PUBLIC
Good afternoon

Your Town / Parish Council is invited to send a representative to attend a dedicated engagement session to help
shape the UK's first rural and island Local Area Energy Plan (LAEP). This is your chance to learn about how we
currently use energy and help shape our ambitious plans to decarbonise the energy systems in Cornwall and the
Isles of Scilly, helping the region reach Net Zero and work towards energy security.

As well as examining the types of technology and fuels needed, the LAEP will propose required alterations and
additions to existing energy infrastructure and make recommendations to help secure affordable energy supplies for
the future.

As an important organisation with a stake in our energy system, we are inviting you to participate in a session aimed
at shaping these ambitious new plans to create a cleaner, more sustainable energy landscape in our region, whilst
strengthening the green economy.

Ahead of the community session later in the day, this special session, open to members, town and parish councils
and local organisations, offers you the opportunity to engage in conversations with our experts (City Science), ask
questions, express your ideas, and actively contribute to the process. Your involvement is crucial to driving positive
change and making significant impact on our energy future.

The sessions are:
e Falmouth, Town Council, The Old Post Office, September 5, 3pm-4pm — register here
e Bude, The Parkhouse Centre, September 8, 3pm-4pm — register here
e Saltash, The Core, September 12, 3pm-4pm — register here
e Penzance, St John’s Hall, September 20, 3pm-4pm — register here
e Bodmin, Cornwall Council, Chy Trevail, September 25, 3pm-4pm — register here
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e Online session —date and time to be confirmed. Sign up on the dedicated LAEP website to be
informed when this will take place Cornwall and Isles of Scilly Local Area Energy Plan | Let's Talk
Cornwall

Please note, we are holding follow on public information sessions from 4pm to 7pm. If you are unable to attend the
special session above, please do feel free to drop in at these later times at the same locations.

For more information on the LAEP, visit Cornwall and Isles of Scilly Local Area Energy Plan | Let's Talk Cornwall

Your participation, either in person or online is highly valued and we look forward to hearing your input.

* You can also give your views on energy in Cornwall and the Isles of Scilly through an online opinion survey. Fill in
the LAEP survey here

Carbon Neutral Cornwall Team

Cornwall Council / Konsel Kernow | Carbon Neutral Cornwall | Connectivity & Environment
CIOSLAEP@cornwall.gov.uk

https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/laep
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